FILED 10/22/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 09641-2024

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 2:51 PM

To: Greg Fogleman

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20240146-TP - change

Thank you for the confirmation, Greg. We have now added IDM as an OCR in the docket.

From: Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 2:49 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20240146-TP - change

Yes, IDM should be changed to OCR.

Thank you.

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 2:31 PM

To: Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Sakina Deas <SDEAS@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jennifer Augspurger <JAugspur @ psc.state.fl.us>; Adria Harper
<AHarper @psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20240146-TP - change

Hi Greg,

Per your request below, the docket title, prog mod, and OPR has been updated in CMS. Is IDM to
remain an OCR in the docket?

Thank you,
Dorothy

From: Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 2:25 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Sakina Deas <SDEAS@ PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jennifer Augspurger <JAugspur @ psc.state.fl.us>; Adria Harper
<AHarper@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: Docket No. 20240146-TP - change

Dorothy,
For Docket 20240146-TP we need the following changes:
Docket name change

From:
Involuntary revocation of Q LINK WIRELESS LLC's eligible telecommunication carrier designation.

To:
Initiation of show cause proceeding against Q LINK WIRELESS LLC for apparent violation of Order No. PSC-2024-0201-
PAA-TP.



Change ProgMods
From:
B1j

To:
B8b

Change OPR
From:

IDM

To:
GCL

Thanks,

Greg





